New York State
Parks, Recreation and
Historic Preservation

Questions and Responses
OP34000

Beach Mobility Mats for Long Island Beaches

No. IFB Section | IFB Page Question Response
Is the winner of the bid responsible only for|The winning bidder will be responsible for Delivery
the delivery of the beach mats, or are they|Only of beach mats.
1 2.2 8 also responsible for the installation at each
delivery location?
Is there a bid tabulation? If so, could you(Bids are due 4/18. Bid Tabulation will be completed
2 N/A N/A provide it? approximately 4/22/2025.
What would be the delivery date if you have |No delivery date has been given; however, OPRHP
one in mind? would like to receive the mat as soon as possible after
a final Purchase Order is provided to the successful
bidder.
3 N/A N/A
May | ask if the product requires us to provide|The winning bidder will be responsible for Delivery
4 N/A N/A installation? Only of beach mats.
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